

Reliable Intern studying film that seeks an internship opportunity to expand skills and gain valuable real-world experience. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

Professional Experience

Director

Easy Jay Studios, Wilmington, Delaware | January 2020 - July 2021

- * Worked to maintain a positive production cycle, keeping work on set focused, energetic, and productive.
- * Carried out tasks beyond the duties of a director, acting as the director of photography and camera operator.
- · Identified issues, asked questions, and provided solutions and alternatives to problems with locations and Covid-19.

Usher/Crew

Westown Movies, Middletown, Delaware | July 2020 - October 2020

- * Maintained outstanding attendance record, consistently arriving to work ready to start immediately.
- Performed day-to-day duties accurately and efficiently.
- * Completed duties in accordance with applicable standards, policies, and regulatory guidelines to promote a safe working environment.

Waiter

Golden Rooster, Middletown, Delaware | November 2019 - July 2020

- Developed social skills and learned how to work well and effectively with others.
- Demonstrated respect, friendliness, and willingness to help wherever needed.
- * Actively listened to customers' requests, confirming full understanding before addressing concerns.

Education

High school diploma

Middletown High School at Middletown, DE JAugust 2017 - June 2021

Bachelor of Art in Film and Screen

Pace University at New York City, NY | September 2021 - Present

Key Skills

- Collaboration
- Multitasking abilities
- Quick Learner
- Adaptable/Flexible
- · Detail oriented
- Hard-working

Additional Information

Visit my portfolio at my website!

julianwclark.com